

















M&M Meat Shops #287
120-7020 Francis Rd
Richmond BC VéY 1A2

604-204-0707

TO Richmond MLA BBQ

INVOICE

INVOICE # 06082019
DATE: 5/30/2019

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
500 Hamburgers 3.25 1625.00
12 Veggie Burgers 3.75 45.00

CO Paid
$417.50

Make all checks payable to M&M Meat Shops
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

SUBTOTAL 1670.00

TOTAL 1670.00













Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 12:36:08 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: FW: New Invoice: #000086 from Richmond Agricultural and Industrial Society
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 12:20:36 PM Pacific Daylight Time

From:
To:

From: Richmond Agricultural and Industrial Society [mailto:invoicing@messaging.squareup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:55 AM

To: leg.bc.ca>

Subject: New Invoice: #000086 from Richmond Agricultural and Industrial Society

Richmond Agricultural and Industrial Society

New Invoice
$26.25 due on June 14, 2019

Pay Invoice

Salmon Festival 2019 Parade
Invoice #000086
June 11, 2019

Bill To

Jas Johal, MLA Richmond Queensborough
I @ <o.bc.ca

+1 (604) 664-0700

10880 No.5 Road

#135

Richmond, BC V6W 0B3
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SENTINEL®

QUR COMMUNITY NEWS

200 - 6751 Westminster Hwy. INVOICE
Richmond BC, V7C4V4 Date Invoice #
Tel.778-297-5005 July 17, 201 8| RS.780561

Fax.778-297-7109

Jas Johal, MLA,_
135-10880 No. 5 Roa

Richmond
V6W 0B3
leg.bc.ca
Colour
Description Rate Rate Amount

Full page ad in the Mid-July 2018 edition of the Richmond $ 643.50 $ 643.50
Sentinel

Sub-Total $ 643.50

GST GST $ 32.18
Business
Paid/Credits
Balance Due | $ 675.68

E-transfer: ar@richmondsentinel.ca and
send email notification to accounting@richmondsentinel.ca

Chegue pavable: Richmond Sentinel News Inc.
$20.00 charge for NSF cheques.

$25.00 late payment charge per month on past due accounts




=2

www.theasianstar.com

 BuTo .
-.BC LIBERAL CAUCUS

DESCRIPT

ASIAN STAR'‘MEDIAINC:. -
Lo (THE PUNJABESTAR)
::202;8388,128TH STR '
“'SURREY,BC,V3W 4C

PS190403
4/16/2019.

RATE _

13 APRIL 2019
VAISAKHI SPECIAL

NOTE CHANGE IN ADDRESS:

202,8388 128TH STREET,SURREY,
BC, V3W 4G2

"JAD PUBLISHED IN THE PUNJABI STAR ON AL $800.00 $800.00

CO Paid $64.62{

. |asT Tax 5.00% on $800.00I : $4o.00|

[ swToml | ~$800.00]

TOTAL

























'SENTINEL®

QUR COMMUNITY NEWS

E-transfer: ar@richmondsentinel.ca

200 - 6751 Westminster Hwy. |NVO|CE
Richmond BC, V7C4V4 Date Invoice #
Tel.778-297-5005 June 13,2019| RS.6901464B
Fax.778-297-7109
Jas Johal
135-10880 No. 5 Road
Richmond
V6W 0B3
Jas.Johal. MLA@lea.bc.ca
Colour
Description Rate Rate Amount
6x2.4" ad in the June 2019 Caring Place edition of the $ 100.00 $ 100.00
Richmond Sentinel (total cost of this ad is $400)
Sub-Total $ 100.00
GST; GST $ 5.00
Business
Paid/Credits
Balance Due | $ 105.00

Cheque payable: Richmond Sentinel News Inc.

$20.00 charge for NSF cheques.

$25.00 late payment charge per month on past due accounts




SENTINEL®

QUR COMMUNITY NEWS

200 - 6751 Westminster Hwy.
Richmond BC, V7C4V4

Tel.778-297-5005
Fax.778-297-7109

INVOICE
Date Invoice #
May 29, 2019 RS.6901430

RSD-69008131

Linda Reid
130-8040 Garden City Rd.
Richmond
V6Y 2N9
linda.reid.mla@leg.bc.ca
Colour
Description Rate Rate Amount
3x8” Community Comment ad in the June 2019 issue of the 221.20 $ 221.20
Richmond Sentinel
Website ad (Box ad) for June 2019 220.00 $ 220.00
|Sub-Total $ 441.20
s/ GST $ 2206
Paid/Credits
Balance Due | $ 463.26

E-transfer: ar@richmondsentinel.ca

Cheque payable: Richmond Sentinel News Inc.
$20.00 charge for NSF cheques.

$25.00 late payment charge per month on past due accounts

CO Paid $57.75
















6/12/2019 Amazon.ca - Order 702-9196375-4763414

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: June 11, 2019
Amazon.ca order number: 702-9196375-4763414
Order Total: CDN$ 33.59

Shipped on June 12, 2019

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Avery Name Badge Inserts for Laser and Inkjet Printers, 3" x 4", White, 300 CDN$

Pack (5392) 29.99
Sold by: Amazon.com.ca, Inc.

Condition: New

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 29.99

Shipping Address: Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 6.99

Free Shipping: -CDN$ 6.99

Total before tax: CDN$ 29.99

Canada Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 1.50

Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 2.10

Shipping Speed: ==

Same-Day/One-Day Shipping Total for this Shipment: CDN$ 33.59

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 29.99

Visa | Last digits: [} Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 6.99

L Free Shipping: -CDN$ 6.99

Billing Address: T

Total before tax: CDN$ 29.99

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 1.50

Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 2.10

Canada

Grand Total:CDN$ 33.59

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in Jjij: June 12, 2019: CDN$ 33.59

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary,

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2009-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of

Amazon.com, Inc.
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Resident Ledger

Date: 4/29/2019
Resident Code: -
Property: camres
Unit: -
Jaspreet Johal Status: Current
Camellia Rent: $0.00
10820 No. 5 Road Deposit: $0.00
Richmond, BC, V6W 0B5
Move In Date: 01/15/18
Move Out Date:
Due Day: 1
Tel Num(Main)
Tel Num(Alternate)
Date Description Charges Payments Balance
Balance Forward 0.00
01/15/18 Prorated Parking Jan15-31/18 27.95 27.95
01/15/18 GST on Prorated Parking Jan15-31/18 1.69 29.64
01/15/18 Translink Parking Tax Levy on Prorated Parking Jan15-31/18 5.87 35.51
02/01/18 GST Collected (02/2018) 3.02 38.53
02/01/18 Parking Revenue (02/2018) 50.00 88.53
02/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (02/2018) 10.50 99.03
02/09/18 chk# | J2n15-31/18 parking 35.51 63.52
02/09/18 chk# | 698.78 (635.26)
03/01/18 GST Collected (03/2018) 3.02 (632.24)
03/01/18 Parking Revenue (03/2018) 50.00 (582.24)
03/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (03/2018) 10.50 (571.74)
04/01/18 GST Collected (04/2018) 3.02 (568.72)
04/01/18 Parking Revenue (04/2018) 50.00 (518.72)
04/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (04/2018) 10.50 (508.22)
05/01/18 GST Collected (05/2018) 3.02 (505.20)
05/01/18 Parking Revenue (05/2018) 50.00 (455.20)
05/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (05/2018) 10.50 (444.70)
06/01/18 GST Collected (06/2018) 3.02 (441.68)
06/01/18 Parking Revenue (06/2018) 50.00 (391.68)
06/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (06/2018) 10.50 (381.18)
07/01/18 GST Collected (07/2018) 3.02 (378.16)
07/01/18 Parking Revenue (07/2018) 50.00 (328.16)
07/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (07/2018) 10.50 (317.66)
08/01/18 GST Collected (08/2018) 3.03 (314.63)
08/01/18 Parking Revenue (08/2018) 50.00 (264.63)
08/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (08/2018) 10.50 (254.13)
09/01/18 GST Collected (09/2018) 3.03 (251.10)
09/01/18 Parking Revenue (09/2018) 50.00 (201.10)
09/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (09/2018) 10.50 (190.60)
10/01/18 GST Collected (10/2018) 3.03 (187.57)
10/01/18 Parking Revenue (10/2018) 50.00 (137.57)
10/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (10/2018) 10.50 (127.07)
11/01/18 GST Collected (11/2018) 3.03 (124.04)
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Resident Ledger

Date: 4/29/2019

Resident Code: -

Property: camres

Unit: -
Jaspreet Johal Status: Current
Camellia Rent: $0.00
19820 No. 5 Road Deposit: $0.00
Richmond, BC, V6W 0B5

Move In Date: 01/15/18

Move Out Date:
Due Day: 1
Tel Num(Main)

Tel Num(Alternate)

Date Description Charges Payments Balance
11/01/18 Parking Revenue (11/2018) 50.00 (74.04)
11/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (11/2018) 10.50 (63.54)
12/01/18 GST Collected (12/2018) 3.03 (60.51)
12/01/18 Parking Revenue (12/2018) 50.00 (10.51)
12/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (12/2018) 10.50 (0.01)
01/01/19 GST Collected (01/2019) 3.03 3.02
01/01/19 Parking Revenue (01/2019) 50.00 53.02
01/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (01/2019) 10.50 63.52
02/01/19 GST Collected (02/2019) 3.03 66.55
02/01/19 Parking Revenue (02/2019) 50.00 116.55
02/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (02/2019) 10.50 127.05
03/01/19 GST Collected (03/2019) 3.03 130.08
03/01/19 Parking Revenue (03/2019) 50.00 180.08
03/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (03/2019) 10.50 190.58
04/01/19 GST Collected (04/2019) 3.03 193.61
04/01/19 Parking Revenue (04/2019) 50.00 243.61
04/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (04/2019) 10.50 254.11
Current 30 Days 60 Days Over 90 Current Owed
63.53 63.53 63.53 63.52 254.11
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
02/09/18 chk# | 698.77 (635.25)
03/01/18 GST Collected (03/2018) 3.02 (632.23)
03/01/18 Parking Revenue (03/2018) 50.00 (582.23)
03/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (03/2018) 10.50 (571.73)
04/01/18 GST Collected (04/2018) 3.02 (568.71)
04/01/18 Parking Revenue (04/2018) 50.00 (518.71)
04/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (04/2018) 10.50 (508.21)
05/01/18 GST Collected (05/2018) 3.02 (505.19)
05/01/18 Parking Revenue (05/2018) 50.00 (455.19)
05/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (05/2018) 10.50 (444.69)
06/01/18 GST Collected (06/2018) 3.02 (441.67)
06/01/18 Parking Revenue (06/2018) 50.00 (391.67)
06/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (06/2018) 10.50 (381.17)
07/01/18 GST Collected (07/2018) 3.02 (378.15)
07/01/18 Parking Revenue (07/2018) 50.00 (328.15)
07/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (07/2018) 10.50 (317.65)
08/01/18 GST Collected (08/2018) 3.03 (314.62)
08/01/18 Parking Revenue (08/2018) 50.00 (264.62)
08/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (08/2018) 10.50 (254.12)
09/01/18 GST Collected (09/2018) 3.03 (251.09)
09/01/18 Parking Revenue (09/2018) 50.00 (201.09)
09/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (09/2018) 10.50 (190.59)
10/01/18 GST Collected (10/2018) 3.03 (187.56)
10/01/18 Parking Revenue (10/2018) 50.00 (137.56)
10/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (10/2018) 10.50 (127.06)
11/01/18 GST Collected (11/2018) 3.03 (124.03)
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
11/01/18 Parking Revenue (11/2018) 50.00 (74.03)
11/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (11/2018) 10.50 (63.53)
12/01/18 GST Collected (12/2018) 3.03 (60.50)
12/01/18 Parking Revenue (12/2018) 50.00 (10.50)
12/01/18 Parking Tax Levy (12/2018) 10.50 0.00
01/01/19 GST Collected (01/2019) 3.03 3.03
01/01/19 Parking Revenue (01/2019) 50.00 53.03
01/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (01/2019) 10.50 63.53
02/01/19 GST Collected (02/2019) 3.03 66.56
02/01/19 Parking Revenue (02/2019) 50.00 116.56
02/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (02/2019) 10.50 127.06
03/01/19 GST Collected (03/2019) 3.03 130.09
03/01/19 Parking Revenue (03/2019) 50.00 180.09
03/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (03/2019) 10.50 190.59
04/01/19 GST Collected (04/2019) 3.03 193.62
04/01/19 Parking Revenue (04/2019) 50.00 243.62
04/01/19 Parking Tax Levy (04/2019) 10.50 254.12
Current 30 Days 60 Days Over 90 Current Owed
63.53 63.53 63.53 63.53 254.12
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